HOEFLE, PHOENIX, GORMLEY & ROBERTS, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

127 Parrott Avenue, P.O. Box 4480 | Portsmouth, NH, 03802-4480
Telephone: 603.436.0666 | Facsimile: 603.431.0879 | www.hpgrlaw.com

- March 8, 2021

HAND DELIVERED

David Rheaume, Chair

Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment
City Hall

1 Junkins Avenue

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Tuck Realty Corp.-Applicant
Project Location: 668 Middle Street
Tax Map 147/Lot 18
GRA Zone
LU21-23

Dear Chair Rheaume and Zoning Board Member:

With the authority of Applicant Tuck Realty Corporation this is to advise the Board that
the design intent for the 668 Middle St. project is under review for potential amendment.

Accordingly, please accept this letter as our request to withdraw the pending Zoning
Relief application. A copy of this letter will be forward electronically to Peter Stith and uploaded
on viewpoint to LU 21-23.

Very truly yours

P,

R. Timothy Phoenix
RTP/msw

cc: Michael Garrepy-Tuck Realty Corp.
Jones and Beach Engineers

Peter Stith
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